From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/20/2010 5:04:46 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public
Utilities Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are
listed below the document links.

ProceedingDocument Title Links Publish
# Type Date/Time
PDE (279
A(0809007 | Proposed Proposed Decision filed by kb) 7/20/2010
Decision |ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on 07/20/2010 | HTML 4:15:12 PM
. . PDF (95
A0809007 | Proposed Proposed Decision filed by by 7/20/2010
Decision | ALJ/DARLING/CPUC on 07/20/2010 4:15:12 PM
HTML
(Attachment)
PDE (23
AQ0904002 | Exparte Exparte filed by Southern kb) 7/20/2010
California Edison Company on HTML 1:25:01 PM
07/19/2010
PDEF (991
20909021 | Exparte Exparte filed by Mirant Marsh kb) 7/20/2010
Landing, LLC on 07/19/2010 HTML 1:40:03 PM
PDF
A1003009 [ Final D1007020 Correcting Error HTML 7/20/2010
Decision DocC 12:10:05 PM
PDF (41
A1003009 | Final A1003009 Mattson Executive kb) 7/20/2010
Decision Dir. Order HTML 4:20:08 PM
poOC (30
kb)
A1003014 | Ruling Ruling filed by %%? (98 7/20/2010
ALJ/PULSIFER/CPUC on ST, 11:50:05 AM
07/20/2010
PDE (10
A1003014 |Ruling Ruling filed by kb) 7/20/2010
ALJ/PULSIFER/CPUC on HTML 11:50:05 AM
07/20/2010 (Attachment)

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

SB GT&S 0025586


mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
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